



LET'S GET STARTED

wedding videos, customized and background in video production which catered to each couple. In this way, we are able to capture the true beauty of each relationship. The love shared between each couple is unique, and we work to make sure each video is an authentic reflection of that bond.

We produce clean and professional Our shooting style is rooted in a solid ranges from documentary filmmaking, event videography, and a pure passion for cinematography.

> Our editing style is centered around keeping your wedding day alive! So, when you are watching your film years from now it will feel like the moment never left.

We are excited to get to know you! Let's set up a phone call to share more details about your day.

WEDDING PACKAGES



the **JESTER** collection

3 minute Highlight Video 6hrs of Guaranteed Coverage One Key Camera Operator One Camera Key Moments w/ Music *Digital Download Delivery

\$2,400.00

SWORD collection 5 minute Highlight Video 8hrs of Guaranteed Coverage One Key Camera Operator One Production Assistant Three Cameras and Drone Key Moments w/ audio (Vows) *Digital Download Delivery

\$3,990.00

CROWN collection

Cinematic Highlight Film 8+ minutes of the best moments 10hrs of Guaranteed Coverage Two Camera Operators and Drone Op. Professional Audio Mix Custom Flash Drive Package Full Edits of Key Moments And More...

\$7,800.00

ADDITIONAL DELIVERY OPTIONS

FLASH DRIVE

Your wedding is delivered with a custom Option to recieve the raw footage of flash drive and handcrafted heirloom memory jar filled with moments that didn't make the final cut. * Not Included in Jester or Sword Package

\$350.00

ADD ONS +

+ RAW FOOTAGE

your wedding on a hard drive.

\$100

+ ADDITIONAL CAMERA OP, 6HRS \$600 + AUDIO VOWS / TOASTS \$250

+ DRONE FOOTAGE \$400





I'm friends with the Bride and Groom and I heard you guys ROCK. I want you for our wedding, too! Is there special pricing for refferals?

Yes, there is! We have special pricing that we reserve for friends and family of our past clients! We give discounts for vendor refferals, too. Please, give us a call to speak with a representative so you can recieve your custom quote. - After your big day, be sure to spread the word so your friends and family can get a sweet deal and an awesome experience, too! That can be your wedding gift to them :)

How intrusive will the videography team be during the ceremony?

Though we will make a move to get the shot, our style of videography is non-intrusive and discreet during the wedding ceremony. However, during the reception, we are very much engaged with the festivities and will most certainly be on the dance floor when it's party time!

Do you offer drone coverage?

Yes, we do! We offer drone coverage in two ways:

- 1. Location coverage highlights of your wedding ceremony and/or reception location from the sky. + **\$400.00**
- 2. Photo Moments coverage aerial shots of you and your partner interacting within the environment and/or your bridal party! + \$600.00

Fine Print: There are a myriad of different legalities and uncontrolable variables like weather and geography that can influence the possibilities of flying a drone on your wedding day. We can review these datails further if you desire to add Drone Footage to your wedding package.

What is your business policy for travel expenses?

Travel Expenses are calculated at \$.58/mi, one way, after the first 10 miles from Cleveland, OH. Our main area of operation is Northeastern Ohio, but we are not opposed to booking destination weddings, though all expenses would be the responsibility of the client. If your wedding is more than 2 hours away from Cleveland, OH then we may require you to pay for a hotel room, too.

How many videographers do you have on your team?

Our team usually consists of One to Two videographers depending on the package you choose. A Production assistant may be in attendance as well, which would bring us to **Three (3)** people in some situations. We do offer wedding packages where more videographers are required to attend for proper coverage, but this is rare and only by request.

What is your payment policy?

For example, our SWORD package is \$2,000.00. At this price point we require our clients to put \$500.00 down as a non-refundable deposit for us to hold the date. The next payment of \$1000 is to be made 2 months prior to the wedding day, and a final payment of \$500 will be due before delivery of the final product.

What forms of payment do you accept?

We accept payment in many forms. The preferred methods are: Cash or Check. The other methods are credit (+3% - 3.6% fee) and money transfer apps like Zelle, Venmo, or Paypal.

What is your turnaround time for my wedding film?

We usually plan for a Ten Week Turnaround time with your wait being no longer than six months. Each project is unique and we give it the time it deserves.

READY TO SAY

SO WHAT'S NEXT?

Now that you have read through our pricing guide, are you ready to jump the broom?

If you have any questions that were not answered in this guide, please send me a reply email and I'll get back with you right away!

Let's chat!

When you are ready to book with us, we will work to set up a time to chat over the phone.

During the phone call you can expect questions that cover special moments to take note of among other things that will make your wedding video more unique and memorable. - Cheers!



ROYALTY IN THE MAKING LLC Najada Davis

> 3174 East 66th street Cleveland, OH 44127

> > 216-939-6146

www.najadadavis.com najadadavis@gmail.com

> @®najadadavis √Vimeo.com/najada

